
SOME IMPORTANT WEBSITES 
These are resources in addition to the individual web sites of the agencies listed in the guide.  

Please see individual contact page for the web site of the specific Kentucky agency.   

National Organizations 

• Alcoholics Anonymous -- www.aa.org  

• Al-Anon/Alateen – www.alateen.org  

• Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral Center -- www.alzheimers.org 

• American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry – www.aacap.org  

• American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry – www.aagpgpa.org  

• American Association of Suicidiology -- www.suicideology.org  

• American Foundation for Suicide Prevention – www.afsp.org  

• American Psychiatric Association – www.psych.org  

• American Psychological Association – www.apa.org  

• American Self-help Clearing House – www.cmhc.com/selfhelp  

• Anxiety Disorders Association of America – www.adaa.org  

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention – www.cdc.gov  

• Child and Adolescent Bipolar Foundation – www.bpkids.org  

• Children & Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder – www.chadd.org 

• Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Info. Publications -- www.store.health.org 

• Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects – http://crisp.cit.nih.gov 

• Consumer Health Information – www.intelihealth.com  
Once a month posting of the top twenty most-searched pharmaceutical terms to the 

trade and consumer media to assist in spotting national and international health trends. 

• Depression Screening – www.depression-screening.org 

• Drug Enforcement Administration – www.dea.gov  

• ElderCare Services Locator -- www.eldercare.gov 

• Federal Inter-Agency Forum on Aging-Related Statistics -- www.agingstats.gov 

• Food and Drug Administration -- www.fda.gov 

• Freedom from Fear – www.freedomfromfear.org  
Provides a confidential anxiety disorder (panic, generalized anxiety, PTSD, OCD, and 

social phobia) screening and information. 

• Medline Plus – www.medlineplus.gov  

Over 650 topics on conditions, diseases and wellness 

http://www.aa.org/
http://www.alateen.org/
http://www.alzheimers.org/
http://www.aacap.org/
http://www.aagpgpa.org/
http://www.suicideology.org/
http://www.afsp.org/
http://www.psych.org/
http://www.apa.org/
http://www.cmhc.com/selfhelp
http://www.adaa.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.bpkids.org/
http://www.chadd.org/
http://www.store.health.org/
http://www.intelihealth.com/
http://www.depression-screening.org/
http://www.dea.gov/
http://www.eldercare.gov/
http://www.agingstats.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.freedomfromfear.org/
http://www.medlineplus.gov/


• Mental Health America (MHA) – www.mhamerica.org  

• Narcotics Anonymous – www.na.org  

• National Alliance for the Mentally Ill – www.nami.com  

• National Association of Addiction Professionals – www.mediacampaign.org  

• National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information – www.health.org  
Fact sheets on alcohol and/or other drugs. 

• National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence, Inc. – www.ncadd.org  
Fact sheets on alcohol and/or other drugs. 

• National Depressive and Bipolar Support Alliance – www.ndmda.org  

• National Hopeline Network – www.hotline.com  

• National Institute of Mental Health – www.nimh.nih.gov  
To research these topics: What’s New, Mission, Director’s Page, Organization, News 

and Events, Media Contacts, Patient Education, Grants and Contracts, Research 

Activities, Clinical Studies, Upcoming Conferences, Research Training, and Publications. 

• National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Strokes -- www.ninds.nih.gov 

• National Institute on Drug Abuse – www.drugabuse.gov  

• National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism -- www.niaaa.nih.gov 

• National Mental Health Association – www.nmha.org  
Manages the National Campaign for America’s Mental Health, which contains 

information on specific disorders, education and advocacy. 

• New Freedom Commission on Mental Health -- www.mentalhealthcommission.gov 

• Office of National Drug Control Policy – www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov  

• Partnership For a Drug-Free America – www.drugfreeamerican.org  

• Prevent Child Abuse Kentucky – www.ag.ky.gov/victims  

• Recovery Community Supports Program/CSAT -- www.treatment.org.topics/rcsp  

• Schizophrenia -- www.schizophrenia.com  

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration -- www.samhsa.gov  

• Suicide Prevention Action Network, Inc  -- www.spanusa.org  

• Suicide Prevention and Emotional Crisis Hotline-- www.SuicideHotlines.com  

• Teen Education and Crisis Hotline -- www.teachhotline.org  

• Yellow Ribbon Program for the Prevention of Teen Suicide -- www.save.org  
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